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Piotrowski, Michael

From: CMBLNC Info Requests <Inforequests.cmblnc@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 January 2015 14:15

To: Piotrowski, Michael

Cc: CMBLNC Info Requests

Subject: CL3568MG Response from the Environment Agency - MPSC Rufford Road,
Southport, PR9 8LA

Attachments: SITE LOCATION PLAN.PDF; Standard_Notice.pdf; CL3568MG.PDF; Flood Defence
Data -CL3568MG.XLSX; CL3568 - Southport - LEVELS & BREACH.PDF

Michael

Enquiry regarding MPSC Rufford Road, Southport, PR9 8LA

Thank you for your enquiry which was received on 19 December 2014 and subsequent payment received on 8
January 2015.

We respond to requests under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and Environmental Information Regulations
2004. Our responses are given in blue and some data is also attached.

We have been commissioned to investigate the risk of flooding to the Site. | would be grateful if you could provide
information relating to the following:

1.

Our initial investigations into flood risk indicate that the Site lies within Flood Zones 1, 2 and 3, based on the
current information indicated on the Environment Agency website. However due to the presence of defences,
interrogation of the online flood maps show that there is a Very Low likelihood of flooding occurring. Please
could you confirm this and provide a more detailed Flood Zone map if one exists. —. The NaFRA banding is
displayed as low but the land between the location and the coast is actually benefitting from coastal defences.

Please could you provide the modelled flood levels at/in the vicinity of the Site. Please provide all flood levels
(to include the lower order events), with and without climate change for the River Wey at this location. —
Attached

Please could you also provide the most up to date breach mapping that you have available on record. Attached

Could you please provide details of local fluvial / tidal defences and confirm the Standard of Protection (SOP)
that is offered by both natural and man-made defences. Attached

Could you please provide a map showing the location of any Main River channels or Ordinary Watercourses
near the Site, and note any development restrictions that would therefore apply. We can provide details on
developments on/ next to Main Rivers but not ordinary watercourses so the customer would speak to Sefton
Metropolitan Borough Council in this instance.

The nearest Main Rivers to the proposed site are Captains Watercourse and Three Pools Watercourse. The
site itself (assumed to be the “works” shown on the mapping) is not adjacent to any watercourse designated
Main River. Please check with Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council for any Ordinary Watercourses in this
location.

For information, with regards to developments adjacent to Main Rivers: The Environment Agency has a right
of entry to watercourses classified as Main River, and a right to carry out maintenance and improvement
works. Any works in, under or over a watercourse classified as main river, or within 8m of the top of the bank
(easement) would require Flood Defence Consent from the Environment Agency.

Mapping included within the Level 1 SFRA shows that the site has not been affected by historic tidal / fluvial
flooding. Please could you provide us with more detailed information regarding any historic tidal, fluvial,
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groundwater, surface water or sewer flooding affecting or in the vicinity of the site. Alternatively, please
confirm that you have no further records of flooding in the vicinity of the Site. We hold no record of flooding
at this site.

7. Please could you confirm the likely groundwater levels in the vicinity of the Site. We do not hold any ground
water information.

8. Please could you provide a detailed version of your ‘Updated Flood Map for Surface Water’ in the vicinity of
the Site. We do not hold this information so you would have to speak to Lancashire County Council in this
instance.

9. Please could you confirm any requirements with regard to floodplain compensation if further development
is proposed at the Site. Please also advise any requirements you would have to set proposed finished floor
levels appropriately. The information requested is detailed development design information which will be
available from our Sustainable Places team and will be a chargeable service. They can be contacted at
clplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk

10. If new development is proposed, surface water runoff would be restricted to the existing rate, accounting for
the impacts of climate change for the lifetime of the development. Please could you confirm that this would
be acceptable. The information requested is detailed development design information which will be available
from our Sustainable Places team and will be a chargeable service. They can be contacted at
clplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk

We are also writing to United Utilities and Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council who are the Lead Local Flood
Authority, requesting details of recorded flooding incidents and flood levels. If you are aware of any other parties that
may have useful information please let me know.

| have attached our Standard Notice or licence which explains the permitted use of this information.

Please get in touch if you have any further queries or contact us within two months if you’d like us to review the
information we have sent.

Yours Sincerely

Mark

Mark Goucher | Customers and Engagement Officer

Customers and Engagement Team | Cumbria and Lancashire + Greater Manchester, Merseyside and Cheshire
Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington WA4 1HT

Contact | 01925 542980| Internal: 721 2980

www.gov.uk/government/organisations/environment-agency

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it
and do not copy it to anyone else.

We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check
any attachment before opening it.
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Information warning

We (The Environment Agency) do not promise that the Information supplied to You will always be accurate,
free from viruses and other malicious or damaging code (if electronic), complete or up to date or that the
Information will provide any particular facilities or functions or be suitable for any particular purpose. You
must ensure that the Information meets your needs and are entirely responsible for the consequences of
using the Information. Please also note any specific information warning or guidance supplied to you.

Permitted use

e The Information is protected by intellectual property rights and whilst you have certain statutory rights
which include the right to read the Information, you are granted no additional use rights whatsoever
unless you agree to the licence set out below.

e Commercial use of anything except EA OpenData is subject to payment of a £50 licence fee (+VAT) for
each person seeking the benefit of the licence, except for use as an Environment Agency contractor or
for approved media use.

e To activate this licence you do not need to contact us (unless you need to pay us a Commercial licence
fee) but if you make any use in excess of your statutory rights you are deemed to accept the terms
below.

Licence

We grant you a worldwide, royalty-free (apart from the £50 licence fee for commercial use), perpetual, non-
exclusive licence to use the Information subject to the conditions below.

You are free to:

copy, publish, distribute and transmit the Information

adapt the Information

exploit the Information commercially, for example, by combining it with other Information, or by
including it in your own product or application

You must (where you do any of the above):

| acknowledge the source of the Information by including the following attribution statement:

2 “Contains Environment Agency information © Environment Agency and database right”
ensure that you do not use the Information in a way that suggests any official status or that We
endorse you or your use of the Information

ensure that you do not mislead others or misrepresent the Information or its source or use the
Information in a way that is detrimental to the environment, including the risk of reduced future
enhancement

ensure that your use of the Information does not breach the Data Protection Act 1998 or the Privacy
and Electronic Communications (EC Directive) Regulations 2003

These are important conditions and if you fail to comply with them the rights granted to you under this
licence, or any similar licence granted by us will end automatically.

No warranty

The Information is licensed ‘as is’ and We exclude all representations, warranties, obligations and liabilities
in relation to the Information to the maximum extent permitted by law. We are not liable for any errors or
omissions in the Information and shall not be liable for any loss, injury or damage of any kind caused by its
use. We do not guarantee the continued supply of the Information.

Governing Law
This licence is governed by the laws of England and Wales.

Definitions
“Information” means the information that is protected by copyright or by database right (for example, literary
and artistic works, content, data and source code) offered for use under the terms of this licence.

“Commercial” means:

= offering a product or service containing the Information, or any adaptation of it, for a charge, or

= internal use for any purpose, or offering a product or service based on the Information for indirect
commercial advantage, by an organisation that is primarily engaged in trade, commerce or a profession.

Contact: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk 03708 506506
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